

MINUTES

Mansfield Timberview High School Band Booster Board of Directors

Date | time 9/10/2018 6:33 PM | *Meeting called to order by* Susan Moxley

IN ATTENDANCE

Eric Mullins, Band Director

Susan Moxley, President

Angela Gonzales, Vice President

Ivy White, Treasurer

~~Erica Crowson, Secretary~~

Amber De Roxtra, Fundraising Coordinator

Michelle Douglas, Parliamentarian, Hospitality & Banquet Coordinator

Lisa Passmore, Uniform Coordinator

Chandra Price, Spirit Wear Coordinator

Open, Chaperone Coordinator

Eddie Barron, Webmaster

Bermeria Carter & Janie Martinez Colorguard Coordinators

~~Harold George, Pit Crew Coordinator~~

MINUTES

The minutes were reviewed from the meeting on August 13, 2018. Minutes were approved as written.

QUORUM

A full quorum was in attendance.

BOARD

The Board, Band Director and guests were introduced.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Eric Mullins, Band Director

- Thank you to the volunteers for helping – appreciate your flexibility with the preview, out of town football games and the rained out game versus Seguin.
- Our student leaders (captains) joined us for the meeting.
- Our students have learned through part 2, however, the rain has slowed this down. They are up to set 39. The goal is to have the first and second parts at the THS vs. Lake Ridge game. The final part will be started next week and we will have the students up to 50-60 sets.
- Reviewed some calendar updates (**bold**):
 - Timberview @ Lake Ridge (RL Anderson Stadium): 9/14/2018 (**start wearing uniforms for the remainder of the season**)
 - HEB Drumline Competition: 9/15/2018
 - Timberview @ Wilson (Away Game): 9/20/2018
 - All Region Jazz Auditions: 9/22/2018
 - Stadium Rehearsal #1 (RL Anderson Stadium): 9/24/2018
 - Timberview @ Legacy (Vernon Newsom Stadium): 9/28/2018 (**Homecoming**)
 - US Bands Burleston: 9/29/2018
 - Stadium Rehearsal #2 (Vernon Newsom Stadium): 10/1/2018
 - Band Booster Meeting: 10/02/2018

- Mansfield Preview of Champions: 10/06/2018
 - Stadium Rehearsal #3 (RL Anderson Stadium): 10/9/2018
 - Stadium Rehearsal #4 (Vernon Newsom Stadium): 10/15/2018
 - UIL Marching Contest (Vernon Newsom Stadium) 10/16/2018 (bad make-up date on calendar for 10/17/2018 as a precaution) -> need volunteers for UIL **AND** for our band (chaperones, Pit, etc.)
 - Timberview vs. Sunset (Vernon Newsom Stadium): 10/18/2018 (**Feeder/Coble Night**)
 - MISD Pre-Area contest/Clinic (Vernon Newsom Stadium): 10/20/2018
 - Timberview vs. Lancaster (Away): 10/26/2018
- Other changes include holiday concert on December 12 instead of December 14, 2018. This will include Icenhower, Coble and Timberview bands. Mid-winter concert has been moved to the Pigg Auditorium instead of the Performing Arts Center.
 - Snap! Raise brought in \$6,783.
 - Reviewed the status of the design on the props and show shirts.

Susan Moxley, President

- Fall preview went very well, we made about \$150; however we were not out money on this event.
- Charms is updated with everything we know about up through the end of marching season. Reminded board and coordinators to sign up as soon as possible and communicate if we have any scheduling conflicts.

Angela Gonzales, Vice President

- No new business.

Ivy White, Treasurer

- No new business.

Erica Crowson, Secretary

- Not present, no new updates

Amber De Roxtra, Fundraising Coordinator

- Not present, no new updates

Michelle Douglas, Parliamentarian, Hospitality & Banquet Coordinator

- Deposit of \$500 is due for May 21, 2019 at the Walnut Creek Country Club.

Lisa Passmore, Uniform Coordinator

- Will look at the uniforms to see which ones need to be pressed from the hems being let out. Could potentially need assistance ironing them.
- Needs to have an offline conversation with Mr. Mullins to review when we will have them cleaned.

Chandra Price, Spirit Wear Coordinator

- We need to review the band parent polos.

Jessica Cunningham and Sonya Phillips, Chaperone Coordinator

- Sonya will shadow Susan Moxley on 9/14/2018 to learn the role.

Eddie Barron, Webmaster

- Working on the online store, needs additional information on the payment options.

Bermentia Carter & Janie Martinez Colorguard Coordinators

- Mr. Kennedy mentioned 3 regional contests, Mr. Mullins will follow up with him on the logistics. Dallas, Denton and Austin.

Harold George, Pit Crew Coordinator

- Not present, no new updates.

NEW BUSINESS

NEXT MEETING

10/2/2018 6:30 PM, Mansfield Timberview High School Band Hall

Motion to adjourn was made at 7:06 p.m. and was passed unanimously.